TOWN OF PAONIA
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26, 2019
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
6:00 PM

(27N

Paonia

Call to Order

Roll Call
1. RollCall

Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of Agenda

Unfinished Business
3. Minutes —May 30, 2019

New Business
4. Smith — 215 Delta Avenue — Roof Height Variance

5. Greenbelt Addition — Annexation

6. South Clark Avenue Subdivision

Adjournment

7. Adjournment

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Roll Call

.
The Town of }

Paonia

™ =

/i

Summary:
Meeting opening -

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

June 25, 2019



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Approval of Agenda

.
The Town of \

Paonia

/i

N =

Summary:

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

June 25, 2019



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda Item # CALL | Minutes —

.
The Town of \

Paonia

™ =

/i

Summary:

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

June 25, 2019



Minutes
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
May 30, 2019

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held Thursday, May 30, 2019, was called to
order at 6:00 PM by Chairperson Barbara Heck, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:
Commission members present were as follows:

Chairperson Barbara Heck
Commissioner Lucy Hunter
Commissioner Monica Foguth

Mayor Charles Stewart

Trustee William Bear

Town Staff present were as follows:
Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro
Absent Staff members were as follows:
Administrator Ken Knight

A quorum was present, and Chairperson Barb Heck proceeded with the meeting.

Approval of Agenda

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Supported by Commissioner Hunter to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously

Unfinished Business

Minutes — April 10, 2019

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Seconded by Commissioner Hunter to approve minutes. Motion
carried unanimously.

Public Hearing: 337 Main Ave - Home Occupancy

Chairperson Barbara Heck opened the meeting to discuss, Mr. Jeff Ruppert and Ms. Lucy
Hunter’s home occupation permit for their business Odisea, LLC.

Commissioner Hunter recused herself from the hearing by reason of personal conflict of interest.
Mayor Stewart recused himself from the hearing by reason of conflict of interest.
Mr. Ruppert stated they work from a building located in there back yard. Ms. Hunter stated that

they have (1) one employee and will have client meetings (2) twice a month.

Discussion ensued by Trustee Bear about changes to the building. Ms. Hunter communicated
that there will be no changes to the building.

MAY 30, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1



Discussion points:

Parking issues

Additional off-street parking

Instructing to park behind Town Hall’s public parking area.
Traffic flow

Public Comment:

Richard Schmidt owner of 3 properties on Main Ave, moved his fence line over (4) four feet is
concerned with cars being parked on his side of the street onto his property. Chairperson Heck
suggested to put signs up signifying that it is private property.

Motion by Trustee Bear Supported by Commissioner Foguth to recommend to the Board of
Trustees approval of Mr. Ruppert and Ms. Hunter's special use permit with a caveat of no

additional traffic being generated other than the normal, with permission to have offsite parking.
Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Chairperson Heck supported by Trustee Bear to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Heck at 6:13 pm

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Barbara Heck, Chairperson

MAY 30, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Smith — 215 Delta Avenue — Roof Height Variance

The Town of

Paonia_

Summary:
Property owners of 215 Delta Avenue request approval for a garage roof total height of 20ft. Paonia
code only permits 15 ft for accessory buildings in the residential zone.

Staff: A roof height of 20’ is not normally allowed within a residential zone. Staff believes that
variances should be issued only in extreme and unusual circumstances. The Planning Board should
give careful consideration as to whether or not this request rises to those circumstances.

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

June 25, 2019



NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of
Paonia, Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a
public meeting on Wednesday, June 26, 2019 on or after
6:00PM at Paonia Town Hall Community Center Room,
214 Grand Avenue, Paonia, Colorado to consider a
request for:

Variance Request for Shane Smith
(Garage Height
215 Delta Avenue Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of
Paonia, Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a
public meeting on Tuesday, July 11, 2019 on or after
6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall Community Center Room,
214 Grand Avenue, Paonia, Colorado to consider the
Planning Commission recommendation for:

Variance Request for Shane Smith
Garage Height
215 Delta Avenue Paonia CO 81428

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, comments
can be made at Paonia Town Hall: 214 Grand Avenue, PO
Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428, or paonia@townofpaonia.com
until June 20, 2019.



Name_ Shane & Paige Smith Application Date 5-13-2019
Property Address 215 Delta Ave. 81428 P&Z Hearing Date -2p-! q

Telephone NumberlCouncil Hearing Date 1.9.1 Sz

11.01 Intent. Each established zoning district is intended for a specific type or category of land use (e.g., single

family dwelling in an R-1 district). However, there are certain uses, which may or may not be appropriate in a district
depending on the situation. For example, the location, nature of the proposed use, character of the surrounding area, traffic
capacities of adjacent streets, and potential environmental effects all may dictate that the circumstances of the development
should be individually reviewed. The special review process is established to provide for these specific uses without
establishing numerous separate zoning classifications. It is the intent of this chapter to provide a review of such uses so
that the community is assured that the proposed uses are compatible with the location and surrounding land uses.

11.02: When Allowed. Within each zoning district, certain land uses are permitted by right, by special review or
prohibited. Special review uses may be permitted in designated districts upon review by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and approval by the Town Board.

11.03: Site Plan and Supporting Documents. There shall be filed with each special review application a site plan
drawn to scale and an appropriate number of copies as determined by the Town Manager. The site plan shall be drawn in
black ink on Mylar. Following approval by the Town Board the applicant shall submit a reproducible copy of the original

site plan to the Town for the Town's permanent records.
The special review application shall include the following:

r~ The site plan éhowing the location of all buildings, structures and other improvements
to be placed on the real property. A building envelope may be used in lieu of showing
the exact building or structure location to allow for minor variations in the location.
o~ A legal description of the property, which may require a survey.
\ o Alist of the names and addresses of all property owners within 200 ft. of the property. %r YOW‘V\
%\ All off-street parking and loading areas. J#g a Sarn,’e_
""">D The location of all ways for ingress and egress to all buildings, and parking areas.
Service and refuse collection areas. /L/A_
Major screening proposals. A erne
The size, shape, height and character of all signs. /) &ne
The area and location of all open space and recreation areas. )s/&'

The location and type of outdoor lighting.  s1/4.

O 0O 0O o o o

The character and ‘type of landscaping to be provided. The landscaping shall be
indicated in tabular form showing the type of plant material, minimum size and
quantity. The approximate location of landscaping shall be indicated on the site plan.
\' o The anticipated timetable for completion. If the project is to be completed in phases,

then the data for completion of each phase shall be indicated. 76’ da),g Py 2 Varimee
VES 9fﬂlf¢0(

Special Review/Variance Application
e



10

o All owners and lien-holders of the property shall sign the following agreement that will
be placed on the original special review site plan.

g Home Owner’s association Written plan approval (if applicable) /1,,/4L

The undersigned agree that the real property described on the site plan shall be developed only in
accordance with the approved special review site plan and other provisions of the zoning

regulations of the Town of Paonia.

Site Plan

Any application for Special Review/Variance that includes a new structure or
improvement to an existing structure will require a site plan. Plans may be
hand drawn, but must be clearly written with accurate measurements
indicated. The Site Plan may be submitted as two separate drawings or one
drawing with an overlay.

Project Summary
Please answer only the questions that apply to your Special Review/Variance

request. Any additional information, which would be beneficial in the
consideration, may be noted in the “Comments” section.
a. Reason for Special Review/Variance

Request to build unattached garage at 20' high rather than 15

b. Current Zoning of Property_Residential (=

& What land boundary changes are necessary?__None

d. What addition/changes to existing buildings/structures will be made? __
None

€ What new buildings/structures will be constructed?

Free-standing, one-car garage

f What additions/changes in utilities will be necessary? Include water,
sewer, gas, and electric._ Extension of electricity from main house

g. Will property have Commercial/Private or Public Use?

Private

h. Anticipated traffic flow and volume?

No Change

Special Review/Variance Application
Sl -



1. Detail the Safety and Disabled Access accommodations? N/A

] Detail the possible environmental impact; such as noise, lighting glare,
pollutants, etc.__None

Comments: We are adding 5' to the garage's height to allow for more ideal
placement of photovoltaic solar panels and to better take advantage of passive

solar heating. In addition, the space will provide increased room for storage.

11

IIl.  Public Notice Requirements
All property owners within 200 feet of the property being reviewed shall be

notified via certified mail of a public hearing whereby the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall consider this application. It is incumbent upon the
applicant to request the names of the property owners from the Delta County
GIS Department (970-874-2119). Please have the GIS e-mail the information
to Corinne@townofpaonia.com. Applications for Special Review shall be
filed at least 30 days in advance of the meeting at which they are to be
considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission. Incomplete applications
shall result in denial of application acceptance and returned for completion,
consequentially delaying hearings.

IV. Acknowledgement to Pay Fees
This application must be completed and a fee of $250.00 is assessed to include

preliminary costs of administrative services, initial correspondence,
publication and certified mailings to property owners within 200 feet of said
property. Payment must accompany this application.

FEES PAID HEREUNDER ARE NON-REFUNDABLE UPON SIGNING

By signing below, I acknowledge that I will be billed for any overages of costs
incurred for this Special Review/Variance. I am aware that upon acceptance of
the Special Review/Variance by the Planning and Zoning Commission, a
building permit must be applied and approved by the Building Inspector, if
applicable.

> —
SIGNED < 5/4«,& = M

PRINTED NAME_Shane Smith DATE: 5-13-2019

Clerks Acceptance DATE6' ]4' l ’

Special Review/Variance Application
-1 -




A
Stk Gorwse.

&

Y A/ &%fﬂ“ €

et

spne

L =y
2 «.gr;‘

//”;;% 3 < é} 'z’:zf i il?a,,zxx

12 Ao House __




13




14




EAST

b=

TWO STORY
FRAME HOUSE

o)
-

24.5°

ALLEY

SOUTH
, 75° )

P \w\:% byﬁ\m\tﬁ_\

oreoce . WV

Fa

125’

ENTRYWAY

7.0°
&
>
&
N CELLAR

WEST

0.5
©
=

!

39’

28.5°
TWO STORY
FRAME HOUSE

e Fr—

15+/-

ey4
HIHON

ANNIAV V113d

20'+/-

125°

15




THES FORM EAS REFORTANY LECAL ONEEQFDWES AND THE FPAETES SBOLLS CORMNAT LECAL A TAE Gk OTERE
COUNSEL BEFORE SEGREG.

AGREEMENT TO AMEND/EXTEND CONTRACT

16

0 Daie:12/11/2008
10 1. This egreement amends the contract dated _10/26/7009 (Contract), between Paui & Jeanine Deviin _ (Seller), and _
ij Shaite & Paige Sl Trust  (Buyer), relaiing i ihe salc and purchass of e following legally described reg! estate in
12 the County of Deils _, Colorado: Lois 32, 33, & 34, Block 7, Hawkins ar:d Moller's Addition fo the town of Paonia
13 ‘ncluding but not iimited to: withiwithout warranty one {1) Town of Paonia water tap, Cne {1) Town of Pacnia
14 sewer 12p, and One half (1/2) share of Stewart Ditch irigaticn Waier.
15 koown as No.
213 & 215 %z Daita Avenue Pacnia Co 81428 , (Properiy).
Street Address ; City State Zip
i¢  [NOTE: If anmy item le let blank or the term “No Change™ is imserted, it means na change. The abbreviation “N/A” or
17 the word “Deleted” means not applicable and when inserted on any line in Dates and Deadlines (§ 2.3) mesus that the
ig corresponding provision of the Contract to which reference is made is deleted. ]
%? 2. §2.3. DATES AND DEADLINES. [NOTE: This table may be deleted if inapplicable. |
Item No. Referesre  Event Date or Deadline
i §42.1 Altemative Eamest Money Deadline
2 §5.1 Loan Application Deadline
3 §5.2 Loan Coanditions Deadline
4 §53 Buyer's Credit Information Deadline
s §53 Disapproval of Buyer's Credit Information Deadline
[ §54 Existing Loan Documents Deadline
7 8§54 - Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline -
8 §54  Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
9 §6.2.2 Appraisal Deadline -
10 §6.2.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
i §7.1 Title Deadline
12 §1.2 Dogument Request Deadline
i3 §7.3 Survey Deadline
i4 §74.4.1 CIC Documents Deadling
15 §745 CIC Documents Objection Deadline
16 §8.1 Title Objection Deadline
17 §82 Off-Record Matters Deadline
18 §8.2 Off-Record Matters Objection Deadline
19 §832 Survey Objection Deadline
20 §8.6 Right Of First Refusal Deadline
21 § 10.1 Seller's Property Disclosure Deadline
22 § 102 Inspection Objection Deadline
23 § 103 Inspection Resolution Deadline
24 § 105 Property [nsurance Objection Deadline
25 §12 Closing Date 272112009
(-.._ﬁ) -y ] e
w7 loglag rom Copyright 2602-2009 Ipitials: \d_—% V2
AEA1+5-09 Agrecment 1o Amend/Extend Contract lZIli'a'EBal!L;‘f_aM Pege 1 082
AT ——



7
4658

‘SaUr] UOTIONIISUOD jupmasosdIy sdniny I97j0 Jo ‘sFupIng ‘Soous) jo JUILYSIIqEISS oy} Joj uodn

NVAAED £50% "ONI ONIAFAINS ONVI TYNOISSTA0dd ANVAINOD ANV HHONTIM A NOLVOLLSIANI

0Z=,.1 3OS
0¢ Ol 0
oavH0100 40 ILVIS
V1730 40 AINNOD araronon [EIER)
yoyp wopedy —-——
VINOVA 40 NMOL J9AT ~ N99ID ==

omyy BL —l—
SINIT ASYANNOG IFHL NIHIUM 38 seup@ousd ———-
01 VIV SININFAOHNT IHL “GNNOT FHIM SINININOM
o 2 Gue v ANOHLIM NMONANN 38 SINIT AJYONNOE dvo yym wd punog ®
“JION aNEOTT TVOIJAL
| 521
l\ +‘m,. .hmmk
|\ +._.m,ﬂ m _ \ ....uDN
a3Hs -
3ov801S” g}
WO
¢ QMJ -/ 4,51
- -
: -
& & AYMANING > JSNOH IAVHd oy z wu
. D
o 130 S |8 0! A0LS OML ™ ] B
< Arl - .H...n._ V
al & w <
=& e m
2 T gz =
!
RIyA £ m
1\ +_—m.O ‘ m. *N -
“ by
ISNOH IS —/HE
AMOLS OML 2 /e
* ,
— > I\ .T__mw N AWN N
} Isv3

N
9661 ‘P2 HOUVI 090862TI #dor J

‘TALON SV IdAIXH
reased siyy Suiusping 1o Sutssoqo justuesee Aue Jo souapms juesedde ou S 819}

qer; pue ‘pajeaipur S® LJHOXH {yredord Furuiofpe ue U0 spusurescsdorr Aq feored paqLIOSap
sy} wodn sjUeWYOROIIUS OU B oI5t} 18Y] ‘esoqe UMOUS 89 Aeur se [JT0XH ‘G661 ‘HOHVA
Jo Aep HI¥gZ sHf3 uo sjeoqed peqriossp 409w 3} o sjuswzaosdual a4y 971 Aprpaso deyrany |

perad oq o3 LON ST i vy} pue ‘qurd Asadns @ JLON ST 3 19y FOVOLNOW LSHAUHON
Jo] Afefos poJgedotd ses FILVIIALIHED NOLLVIO0T ININTAOLSINT STY} 39 AHLI92 Aqoay |
0025—-429(046) XVd 0025-1426(046) 92¥18 0AVIOT0) VINGVd ‘TAINA NAAHD

IHL 0L Nowiaav SYITION ONV SNIMYH £ Y0078 ‘¥ GNY ££ 28 S101
NOHHHOSIA TWoTT

JuemosRy —— —
auy 1Ry ——i—

N aup wenH —O—
{peanptes0) oLNOS[E ——d—-

VINOYS 40 NMOL ‘NOILLVDO0T TVHANAD

0661 vz Houwn gvag 2NV vi13d z/1 612 % GLZ:SSHYAAV ALdAJ0dd
FOVOLMON LSIMYON HIANAT

JISYON WNVIG ONY M 394039 (S)HAMONH0d

AINYNS V¥V LON S| SIHL

TR NOwvI0T INIREAOLN] )

17

=




j’f:(NE (‘\7%/ A olq

= W\MK lRLl)L-DR %(ow}*r Hkuﬁ_ S
F?’OBIEM W)THEH/UEZE RBWOBLE@

Hhs GErrecE
el T

18




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Greenbelt Addition — Annexation

The Town of

Paonia_

Summary:
Property owners of 419 Stahl Road requests approval recommendation for 3.1 acres annexed to Town
limits with a developing resource zoning approval.

Staff: This property is within the Delta County/Town of Paonia Highway 133 planning area.
Properties within this area must connect to Town water/sewer if it is available at the property, which
this parcel is, and annex into the Town as a condition to receiving a water/sewer tap. The Highway
133 planning area allows for the Town to control growth and development regulations for this pivotal
area around one of the primary entrances to the Town. Based upon the commitments that the Town
has made in entering into the Highway 133 planning area; staff recommends approval.

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

19

June 25, 2019



20

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of
Paonia, Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a
public meeting on Wednesday, June 26, 2019 on or after
6:00PM at Paonia Town Hall Community Center Room,
214 Grand Avenue, Paonia, Colorado to consider a
request for:

Greenbelt Addition
Annexation
419 Stahl Road Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of
Paonia, Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a
public hearing on Tuesday, July 23, 2019 on or after
6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall Community Center Room,
214 Grand Avenue, Paonia, Colorado to consider the
Planning Commission recommendation for:

Greenbelt Addition
Annexation
419 Stahl Road Paonia CO 81428

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, comments
can be made at Paonia Town Hall: 214 Grand Avenue, PO
Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428, or paonia@townofpaonia.com
until June 20, and July 17, 2019.



THE FROVERTY HAS A SHELE FAiLy RESIDEACE WITH ASEGNDARY

For Town Use Only
Date App. Received: 5 2,2-! !
TOWN OF PAONIA Feei$:
APPLICATION FOR ANNEXATION Deposit Paid $:
Town Code Section — Article XV, Section 1.00 Application Received by:

Important - Please Read the Following Information Carefully

Applicants are encouraged to prepare a separate project narrative to accompany all submitted materials. This narrative should be well
organized and include a table of contents, page numbers and similar information to facilitate review by Town Staff and
elected/appointed commissions. If a separate narrative is submitted, this application form shall reference the narrative as applicable.

It is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain, read and understand all of the relevant sections of the Town of Paonia Municipal Code
applicable to this procedure. Please keep in mind that more than one section of the code may apply to your application. These
regulations are available through the Town of Paonia Municipal Offices at a nominal cost. If you do not understand portions of these
materials concerning your application, please ask questions. Failure to complete the application, submit all of the required materials
or answer questions completely and accurately may result in a delay and processing or a rejection of the application as incomplete.
All fees must be paid in full at the time of application. Public meetings or public hearings will not be scheduled for an application
until it is deemed complete by the Town. Each applicant should take the time necessary to submit a complete and comprehensive
application. Town Staff is available to direct the applicant to appropriate sources of information.

APPLICANT

Date: 5"7""4’

Cell: E-mail:

Telephone:
PROPERTY SUBJECT TO APPLICATION

Street Address: L’f l (1 $7RH l_, RD ’ 7 ‘PAO N‘i A i ®

Practical Property Description:

Legal Description (may attach):

1 &
PROPOSED ANNEXATION NAME (,/T’\E,E' N BRE LT

PROPOSED WATER RIGHTS DEDICATION Attach additional sheet(s) as necessary

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ANNEXATION PROPOSAL (include number of proposed lots and land use(s), (e.g., residential,
commercial, etc.): Attach additional sheet(s) as necessary

We AR ?ggﬁ,s.jmm A_w.;,x LeT
> TAl D). FROM ° ' 1K

.:ZH,N we ARF 01.-,»! e ’VlNQNCy TAN oF OUR. M\”D
yE RLE To UTVRE Pyl Cre I TRRIL Sysmem .



Proposed Number of Lots and Type of Units (Commercial, Industrial, Residential - single-family, duplex, other) — Attach additional
sheet(s) as necessary:

Acreage or Square Feet of Parcel: \2 Existing Zonmg QO \) N T)/

Surrounding Zoning — North: g-’j_ , South: ( G\}'JTF ,\G East: Vs INT S it

Present Use of Subject Property: RF',‘ , D‘L_ N {} ﬂ L. ™= A(JK! ( (V1 TC' [?‘l"

Uses Surrounding Subject Parcel - North: < ’\J Q lSouth ir ) , East: | Y P/\
West: QU "’& De /\}"!” f\ -

UTILITY INFORMATION

Existing utility main lines currently serving anngxation property:

Water O Sewer O Electric Gas T None O

Proposed ufility main line extensions to serve annexation property:

Water Sewer m/ Electric (1 Gas 0 None O

Proposed number of new utility service connections within annexation property:

Water Sewer Electric Gas None O

STREET INFORMATION

Existing street(s) serving proposed annexation property: .

STAHL RD- AVD  OAMUEL WADE BD.

New streets/alleys or street/alley extensions proposed to serve annexation Yes 1 No X Explain:
MISCELLANEOUS

Variance/exception/waiver requested*® Yes O No M * Separate application required

Other:

Property owner(s) if different from applicant (inclusive of mineral owners/lessees in accordance with C.R.S. § 24-65.5-103.):

Name Mailing Address Telephone

4.

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

NOTE: In the event the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall bear
the costs of same, inclusive of land planning, engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base application fee. A deposit to cover the
reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services will be required at the time of application.

I hereby certify that I am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any attachments hereto is in all

respegts true and acc best of my knowledge and belief. o
: : s
(%M B Date: 5’ I 7" / I

2 ‘ Applicant(s)
g Date: c) i [7 - /(7

Apphcant(s)

22

Page - 2




23

G‘R‘:“f— VOEELT ANNEXATow

LETER. OF INTENT:

WE  WaulLt> LIKE To ANNEX
OUR. PReTERIyAT 119 STAHL RD) INTo
THE TowWnN OF Pp Ni"\) iN THe SPIRIT OF
DotV 1N G Tre CoMMUn Ty TowARDS
CREATIVG AVD MAINTAINIVG THE MeST
SCENICE VipRANT AGRICUTVRALLY (vSPIRED
ENTRANCE Ta TowpN TeSSRLE.

lethee of
INdent-



RECEPTION#: 694353, 04/03/2017 at 02:28:56 PM, 1 OF 2, R $18.00 D $10.25
TERT A. STEPHENSON, DELTA COUNTY, CO CLERK AND RECORDER

Doc Fee: $20.50
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED * @

This Deed, made March 31, 2017
Between' Dlane Wetzel and Sherry Kuusinen and The Estate of Gilbert D. Galiagos, of tha
County Delta, State of COLORAD
Tenants, whose iegal address Is
and State of COLORADO, grantee(s)

WITNESSETH, That the grantor(s), for ‘and Iri the consideration of the sum of One Hundred
Two Thousand, Flve Hundred Dollars ($102,500.00 ) the recelpt and sufficiency of which Is
hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does grant,
bargalin, sell, convey and confirm, unto the grantee(s), his heirs and assigns forever, all the real
property together with Improvements, If any, situate, lylng and being In the County of Delta, State of
COLORADO described as fallows:

See Exhibit A d@ttached hereto and made a part hereof,

also known by street and number as TBD Stahi Road, Paonla, CO 81428

TOGETHER with all and singular hereditaments and appurtenances, thereunto belonglng, or
In anywlise appertalning, and the reverston and reversions, remalnder and remainders, rents Issues
and profits thereof, and all the estate, right, title, Interest, clalm and demand whatsoever of the
grantor, elther in law or equlty, of, In and to the above bargained premises, with the hereditaments
and appurtenances,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said premfses above bargained and described, with the
appurtenances, unto the grantee, thelr heirs and assigns forever. The grantor(s), for l:humselves,
thelr helrs and personal representatlves or successors, does covenant and agree that they shall and
will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargained premises in the quiet and peaceable
possession of the grantee(s), thelr helrs and assigns, against all and every person or persons
claiming the whole or any part thereof, by, through or under the grantor(s).

The singular number shall Include the plural, the plural the singular, and the use of any
gender shall be applicable to all genders,

. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor has executed this on the date set forth above,

SELLERS:

ZQ_@@ %5 / N
azd CAA

Diane Wetzel Sharry Ku@ﬂn‘n

STATE OF COLORADO © )ss:

COUNTY OF

1
The foregolng Instrument was acknowledged before me MarchA | » 2017 by Diane Wetzel.

Witness my hund and of!lclal seal.

B TAMARAFLESHER Notary Public '
‘ NOTARY PUBLIC My Cgmmission explres:
1 STATE OF COLORADO ) 5 g

) g " NOTARY ID #20154004959
STATE OF COLORADO | My Commission Expires February 4, 2018 ) \|5S:
COUNTY OF  [yeanV. ) :

The foregeing Instrument was acknowledged before me March 30, 2017 by Sherry Kuusinen.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

WDSpeclal-ESCROW NO. 598-H0496304-091-VP2 ‘ '?(DDS Gg




RECEPTION#: 624353, 04/03/2017 at 02:28:56 PM, 2 OF 2, R $18.00 D $10.25
TERI A. STEPHENSON, DELTA COUNTY, CO CLERK AND RECORDER

Exhibit A
Parcel A:

Lots & and 10 of Beezley's Subdlvislon, EXCEPTING therefrom that parcel of land conveyed to the
Board of County Commissloners of Delta County per Book 506 at Page 583, recorded August 24,
1982, belng further described as follows:

A parcel of land located within the E1/2 of the NW1/4 of Sectlon 6, Township 14 South, Range 91
West of the &th P.M., having a descriptlon based upon a bearing of 5.89°03'25"E, from the Section
Comer commen to Sectlons 31, 36, 1 and 6 (monumented by a witness corner bearing N.B9°0325"W,
46.5 feet from true comer position and being a 3-1/4" brass cap COOT), to the 1/4 Comar common to
Sections 31 and & (menumented by a witness comer bearing N,89°03'25"W. 143.7 feat from true
corner location and being a 2” aluminum cap L§20138), with ail other bearings relative thereto and
belng maore partleutarly described as follows: .

Beglnning at the NW1/16 Comer of said Section 6 (morumented by a 3-1/4" aluminum cap
PL525872); thence along the south line of said £1/2 of the NW1/4 N.88 °52'39W, 78.02 feet
(monumented by a witness comer bearing N§. 17°34°28” W. 250.00 feet from true comer position and
belstg a 2" aluminum cap PLS2B255); thence leaving said south line N. 17°34°28" W, 687, 13 feet to
the southerly right way line of Stahl Road (menumented by a 2* aiuminum cap PLS3B255); thence
along sald southerly right of way line the following two (2) courses: (1} along a non—tangent cutve to
the right 129.84 feet, with & radius of 542.96 feet and 2 chord bearing and distance of §,79°41'37" E
129.53 feet {monumented by a 2" aluminum cap PLS 38255); (2) thence 5. 72%50'33" E, 247.24 fest
to the westerly right of way line of Samuel Wade Read {monumented by & 2” aluminum cap PLS
38255); thence along said westerly right of way line the following two (2) courses: (1) along a non-
tangent curve to the left 45.25 fast, with 2 radius of 1006.16 feet and a ¢hord bearing & distance of 5.
71°20'59" E. 45,25 feet {monumented by a 2”7 alumipum cap PLS 38255) (2) thence S, 7293817 E.
175.14 feet (monumented by a 2” aluminum capg PLS 38255}); thence leaving said westerly right of
way line 5, 74°537217 W. 280,60 faet to the east line of the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Sectlon &6
{monumented by a 2 aluminum cap PLS 38255); thence along sald east fine $.02°21°40" W, 420.95
feat to the Point of Beginalng, County of Delta, State of Colorado.

Parcel B:

i

Lot 1] of Beezley’s Subdivision,
County of Delta, State of Colorado

EXCESTING therefrom that parcel of land conveyed to the Board of County Commlssioners of Delta
County per Book 505 at Page 683, recerded August 24, 1982, belng further described as follows:

A parcel of jand located within the NW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Sectlon 6, Township 14 South, Range 51
West of the 6th P.M., having a description based upon a bearing of 5.85'0325"E. from the Section
Cerner common to Sections 31, 36, 1 and 6 (monumented by a withess corner bearing N.89'03'25"W
46,5 feet from true corner position and being a 3-1/4" brass cap, CDOT) to the 1/4 Corner common to
Sections 31 and & {monumented by & witness corner bearing N.B9°03'25"W, 143.7 feet from true
comer lacation and being a 2" aluminum cap LS20138), with alt other bearings relative thereto and
being more particulasly described as follows:

Beg'nning at a point on the southeriy right of way line of Staht Road from whence said Sectlon Comer
bears N.44%53"31"W. 1058.67 feet {monumented by a 1-1/2" aluminum cap LS18453 pearlng
N.70°37'30"E, 0.55 feet from true corner position);

thence along sald southerly right of way line the following two (2} sourses:

(1) N.70°37'30"E, 123.55 feet {monumented by a 2" aluminum cap PLS3B255);

{2) thence along a tangent curve to the right 216.35 feet, with a radius of 542.96 feat and a chord
bearing and distance of N.82°02°25"E, 214.92 feet {monumented by a 2" aluminum cap PLS38255);
thence leaving said right of way line 5,17%34'28"E, 687,13 feet tv the south line of said NW1/4 of the
NW1/4 (monumented by a witness corner bearing N.17°34'28"W. 250.00 feet from true corner
pesltion and baing & 2¥ aluminum cap PLS38255);

thence along said south [ine N.B8*52'38"W, 335.22 feet {monumented by 2 2" aluminum cap
PLS38255);

thence leaving satd south line N.19914'50"W., 611.95 feet to the Point of Beglnning

County of Deita, State of Colorado

County of Dedta, State of Colorado




Statement of Taxes Due

Account Number R009208 Parcel 324506206001
AssesgedTo w
Legal Description Situs Address

090 DR PAONIA 81428 §: 6 T: 148 R: 91W Subdivision; BEEZLEYS SUBDIVISION Lot: 9 Unit: PT AND:- Lot: 10 Unit: PT TOTAL 090 DR PAONIA
AC 3.176+- PT LOT 9 & 10 BEEZLEYS SUB EXCEPTING .13 AC+- TO DELTA COUNTY @ BK 506 PG 682 SEC 6 T145 R91W 6PM
BEG NW1/16 COR TH N88*52'39"W 78.02',N17*34'28"W 250';N17*34'28"W 687.1... Additional Legal on File

Year Tax Interest Fees Payments Balance
Tax Charge

2016 $888.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $888.68
Total Tax Charge $888.68
Grand Total Due as of 02/16/2017 $888.68

Tax Billed at 2016 Rates for Tax Area G2- - - G2-

Authority Mill Levy Amount Values Actual Assessed
DC SCHOOL DIST 50 - GENERAL 22.6560000 $361.37 0100 - vacant residential $55,000 $15,950
DC SCHOOL DIST 50 - BOND RE 4.9000000 $78.16 lots

DC SCHOOL DIST 50 - ABATEME 0.2090000 $3.33 Total $55,000 $15,950
DELTA COUNTY - GENERAL FUND 12.7570000* $203.46

DELTA COUNTY - ROAD & BRIDG 1.0000000 $15.95

DELTA COUNTY - SOCIAL SERVI 2.0500000 $32.70

DELTA COUNTY - ABATEMENTS 0.1510000 $2.41

PAONIA CEMETERY DISTRICT 0.9190000 $14.66

FIRE DISTRICT #2 3.5000000% $55.83

NF WATER CONS DIST - GENERA 0.0610000 $0.97

NF WATER CONS DIST - BOND F 0.5000000 $7.98

COLORADO RIVER WATER CONS D 0.2520000 $4.02

NORTH FORK MOSQUITO ABATEME 1.8020000 $28.74

DELTA COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPI 0.9850000 $15.71

NORTH FORK POOL, PARK & REC 0.8930000 $14.24

DELTA COUNTY LIBRARY - GENE 3.0000000 $47.85

COLORADO RIVER WATER CONS D 0.0010000 $0.02

DELTA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVEL 0.0800000 $1.28

Taxes Billed 2016 55.7160000 $888.68

* Credit Levy

ALL TAX LIEN SALE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ENDORSEMENT OF CURRENT TAXES BY THE
LIENHOLDER OR TO ADVERTISING AND DISTRAINT WARRANT FEES. CHANGES MAY OCCUR AND THE TREASURER'S
OFFICE WILL NEED TO BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO REMITTANCE AFTER SEPTEMBER 1ST. TAX LIEN SALE REDEMPTION
AMOUNTS MUST BE PAID BY CASH OR CASHIER'S CHECK.

SPECIAL TAXING DISTRICTS AND THE BOUNDARIES OF SUCH DISTRICTS MAY BE ON FILE WITH THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY CLERK, OR THE COUNTY ASSESSOR.

This certificate does not include land or improvements assessed under a separate account number, personal property taxes, transfer tax
or miscellaneous tax collected on behalf of other entities, special or local improvement district assessments or manufactured homes,
unless specifically mentioned.

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the entire amount of taxes due upon the above described parcels of real property and all
outstanding sales for unpaid taxes as shown by the records in my office from which the same may Tt

required for redemption are as noted herein. In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand an WH__

bl tha amnnint

26

Thyes




Statement of Taxes Due

27

TREASURER, DELTA COUNTY, LISA J. TAFOYA
501 Palmer Street, Suite #202

Delta, Co 814186

(970)874-2135



New Address:
DRT: 12469

@ Address Points

@ Access Location

Roads in Delta Co.
————- Private

Driveway

Parcel Boundary

Dd 2 [County, Colorado ~ S805met oo
0

Delta County assumes na responsibility for any use of the map data

1 50 300 or any loss from using the map data. The data is provided on an"as
is" basis with no guarantee to be spatially accurate, complete or current.
Feet Due to the dynamic nature of data, some incansistencies will exist




T AT

)

R\

g U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
science for a changing world L“ g s Tf\ He P\Q AD
107°37'30" 273000mE 274

‘TS

38°52'30" f

8OBUOmN|-

% | pitkin

PITKIN RD.||  Mesa

\‘5800

N FORKAVE

i

| GRAND AVE

4y MAINAVE

NIAGARA AVE

4305 _

6000 _ﬁ_\g ecdar

|
@
3975 RD

29

2 HillCem M

43na

BOXELDER AVE™ |
p—
2
SA~
v
=

~

IRIO GRANDEAVE\ '\

DELTA AVE

S 0,y

LAM



IO : 6BEDSH,

r

07/21/2016 at 11:50:46 AM, 1 OF 1, R $10.00
stizpaisor, feisn cory, co i fab hzcoRsea
BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED FOR KUUSINEN
WITHIN THE N1/2 NW1/4 OF SEC. 6, T.145,, R9IW., 6TH P.M.
DELTA COUNTY, COLORADO
=0 !

<O CLERK AND RECOROER
e

PLATBE

serua LT,

NWIASECE N

Aot & e r
s v

WIS
o s
(oo et

"AREA LOCATOR

TYPICAL LEGEND
* ot Mag Mail i Asghalt
Sat T oy 30 g s 2 sk
iar wilh 2° sl e
i comer o7 inepn FLS O 255

und 374 rebar 30 g wih 3-144"
minum eap PLSZ5673

Faund 818" rsbar with 1 112" aluminum cap|
1518459 of 33 nated

GOOT Right ol Way menument

Foncainas
Etaatic (ovarlwad)
Eisctio {underground)
Water lne

Ensoment

Pravious Parosl Hourstary

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

5 #I'03'Z8" € FROM THE SEC.
COR. COMMON_TO SEC. 31, 36,
1 & 8§ 10 THE 1/4 COR.
COMMON TO SEC. 31 & &
DELTA COUNTY [OCAL
COORDINATE SYSTEM

SCALE 17=50 U.S. SURVEY FEET

25 oo

D 15 AN
NG R

PARCEL. B
4176 Acres

PARCEL 4
4.948 Acrew

o Slatt fosd’ fom bewy LASSIIIW,

LSIB45 brasing N T O35 foed drom ke camar pantioa);
e wory sl siberl i of w0 M inouny teo (2] caeses (1) APOIF0Y. 13433 fal frimeted iy o
2 st [ togaet cove 1o e g 21 i a e of 4238 el eod
o hard baaing and sinien of - 21403 feal fod by & 2% sumvum an PLCIAIEEY theees deaving
a0t gt of sy s b 20 et i f st WO/4 o e WRIAA (e by 0 aibest
comar bmurg H1FSCIN 25000 el o um cor pastion ans by @ 2 omdvem oqp AEASSE v slong

'3 7" s 139 hancy g 32 sou G

Gty o Do S of ooy

P

b 1o 0 et ot o ¢t st st e

B B T R RS e

e o o R T e L ST
devby pand e ¢ o SAVOISY. fom e Sacken Comur curvnen o Swites i, 08 | v &
{insearmsatnd & o wioads vtier RAFOLISW, 463 feal s e dormer panton ind barg @ 3-1/4" bom em
ﬁﬂﬂ”"“"ﬂ,‘."‘"""‘""’“”""""” @ winers camer bairky ASPOSTEN 1437 feut

i i i i e

pericolan desrded gy by
Bogiming of (% NEI718 Comer af wnind b o J-1/4" sk ooy AUSHOTY Bence wkag v

ot fng of ved £173 of the A/4 MAFSZIAW TRLD feat (mamamented by O wioesh sormer oy X LF30 B0
i o A Ry U
BLLD deal 1o e aciberly P way lie o Shobt fisod (movumunied by ¢ J* ohimiuan cap ALSIIASE Sencr sy sy

oty W ot wey G e odowiy oo (7) coenest (1 f curve b (4 rght 204 Mo, ik ¢

roiie o 5420 fovl otd 0 chord peanmy loal [marsmentad by o 2° sminam eng
PRSI () waree SIEUTIT M3 B L — )

cag PSNSSL ey iy nd e Soboming ez (2] coumas: (1) siong o
Tt s 5 e T

oot fmorumasted by @ F° avmin cop ASMZSSE (2f (atce SIZNVTT 173,16 feet frmoniminied fy 0 I
S S S S O B B T,
. SR R R R

e 5 BAnnA rRAI AT D
ok 5 " v i L4 o 254 oy
. i FOfee oy of Dutn e f ot
b o A it
o . -
N == o = o
s LD 3777 AEBAR WERTIY W O == ——— e ———
B i e T - ——
FSIRSS OV RS

s s
R BERREATE R 510,00 Ve A ETEPHENSG
1. Krin Crawford, o herety curtil that lhe ebova describod pareel han buen survayed by ma and under |
my diroct auparvision and tha auch accurmloly roproasatud eren. and is bated upon my

kaowladige, mformation and baliel, nd s in acooranoe wits aapicasle standardy of praciice an o ol |
guarnty of wirranty, oll: expressed o plied. |

REGORDER

WILMORE & COMPANY

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, iNC.

Date iiarscn g Slgned: _
COLORADO FROFESSION

BOUNDARY SURVEY PREPARED FOR KUUSINE
i Wi WITHIN THE N1/2 NW1/4 OF SEC. 6, T 148, R91W,, 6 TH P
ochr S e C DELTA COUNTY, COLORADO

i EMAIL wrvcpomdcompany B0 RAW
efinsing Bounddriss i 18122 [ 21y 2008

30




PAN AMERNCAN ST & 25D
Dl kO
SCOHNBIDER
£ CORSON
HUSKY
HINER
M HENGER IND
RAAR
COMTES LABGINTY & HM NG
CIMTES LABOUNTY & VOUNG 2NB
LEE'S HOME Fakk
MEADGW BE(GK 15T & IND
Ev:l EX IST & 2ND
s
THE"Y
F 4
TWIN LLKFs
LOFER
DHKE NS ON AND BN

D T i¥Te
JUNE 28 3877
JUNE 171975
SEPT. 261975
JUNE 12097%
WG 2Ry
T ¥ Iv™y
M) L5 s
MAY I7 v
JONE 1 rove
SEFT. 241w
MAK 1o w8}
JAN §1 pva2
MY s e
JUNE & bond
JUNE 1L iwvd
e
T. 1 11w
[Ty J AW, L

FRICE ROAD

i

%

\ y
| FLAGER ADDITION
\ _

\

i

\

SAMUEL WADE
ROAD ANNEXNO. 1

MoG A1 IN ANNEXATION

ADDITONS TO PaOMIA (CONTD)

NAME

KOBE

COHLETTE

H ks HFER D

LIVENGS TON

MOUNTUN LIRROW, [N
HERBEXT

G L fGASTONLERTS

GO LD

FOREST i USFS, GADGEE kiKY
DREFFER JONES & NHEARE K
MINNESOT A

FLAGER

CLE

BEAR UMSHTIIN

RN E ADBITION

SAMUEL W AhE RO
ASAELITIGN N )
INNELATION NG 2
MAGAVEN ANEATION

i HAUBESTY

31

HEC v, 2018

AN 17, 2eit
N, 27, )
AFREL 15 2wi2
Dt &, 28is

SAMUEL WADE
ROAD ANNEXNO. 2

B

/

U8 F




' b BEEZLEYS SUBDIVISION
Sec 1, T145, R92W
1/25/02
™ #19704 BOOK 1 PAGE 44

Henow aff e by these preserts, That the wndersigmed Daviat L. Beozley has laid oul amd platt
wrdar lhe mame anel Tyle of BeEZLEYS Susswison, the slowing described pearcel or fracl pf/aua
wit: Cermmesncing atlhé Norfhwest corner af Tovvrchp /4 South, =f Rarga 9 West of the Gtt Prirc
Mericiarn in Colorads, cred runm'r_ff eavt cilong lowreship fine 1425 /fed‘ rrore orless fo northeast core

M A P N.W, ¥4 of NW. /4 af‘;;ccfrbrr & it saiol township | Thence south along east lina of saict M. W. Ya af1
sl Yo ofsaid vection 34 6, seuthvesTerly bowndary of presemt highway; Thence 3. 34°30'E. cilorg &
sauthwesterly boundary 2688 fect | Thence west paralicl ¥ Townmstnp {ire 1654 feet mrore or less

(]
BEEZLEYS SuBDIVI 5[' ON. east line MW 24 afNW.%r afdecﬁuﬂ & afe’:rc.rm'd; Thepoe Soulh alone said east line aéﬁ\fﬁef; The
Seing ";“""ﬁ,”"""’ of portians of Sﬁ°ﬁ"‘:‘g | S £, /685 et ; Therce S. 69°30 £, /66 fref| Thencs . 63° 10°E, /7 3 feet riore orfess 1o soull
it T, 145, of B, 91 W, ael Section feaTp. /43, I enly Jauﬁdary af present ﬁa'ghw«y ; Thepce SI4°30'E. along vaid soutfwesterly bourdary 91 ﬂdf',‘

of R, 92 WV, of Gty Prircipal Merioian, in Delty 2 4 '
oernly, Cofofado, ol rrare Speificallyshav 83,7325 ‘W, $34%5 fhef more orless, Ta ol om east tine af’ N W, 74 af‘ .. Vg af wection 6 ﬂ‘ﬂ:

T wpan the plat below as Blocky rratnberd ome 814 [ feet south a]" owerckip lime | Therce seulfy m’an? saidl east llne 421 feet tore arfess to Southeast
¥ STVEL il Yo tivelve inclusive. ) of V. W. s af . W. /4 of Seafian & af-'w—craid; thence We.r‘fa/bny south line of sarre ﬂfw—a.mfh’ .
Scale,200 7. I the irct, of M.V of Seclicn &, 72&}"er wrare or less To infersect aline running Tharce N, 25°30'W, fo
point described 4Jﬁ//aw.r.' Cornrern EA’IGIIH? at nortteast cormer g’ N. W74 af’/\f-m Vo afareu-aid, and ren
Py S5.0°50' W, #87 feel, thonce S. 7OV, 1033.6 féaj‘ o said point; Thermce N, 2530 W, 347]"&:?" o
L less To ’nr}#ﬁdﬂ‘dﬁren.&ad ; Mremnce O. 70w [23.4'}(3‘07"; Thernce NS6" 15 W, T8 Leel rreorcor
o & poirtf FFI ﬂef‘ ;‘?-am acafﬁca:f’er/y btk af Farmers Oifch (Faaid 4 feet "be moasured .
said last described line producd | Themee S. 33" 45 i, 613 frel | Tence N. 56" 15 1. 634 feet 7o
easterly bank of Farmers a,‘ﬂ:#,- Thence N.82°20' £, along said bark Zdaﬂef; thence st
finuing ﬁ/ang sard dlifch bomk N.46°45 ' E, 465 f‘eef; therrce S S6" 15 E, 75'/100?‘; Themee N 45°s
39.9]@:1‘ more or less Te ﬁswn.:fu'p/f'na; Therrce ast alowg lowaship 201 feet fo place o éeq:’f—rn:‘r
Al a5 shown on e aecompanying plat, fo which rcﬁ.-en« 17 hereby rrade, and tie sffeefr or Frig
Hraraen shewr are hereby doolicated To The perpeiual use of Hhe public,
Witnees nry hand and seal This ¥k day of January A0, /902,

Vans el e _j"?“_' 5

.07 50 1y a5

State of Coloracto,
Cournly oF Delta }"' o

£, Rl WV s vty

Public 11 and for satd County, i fﬁ§ Stale qﬁre:m-'c
beraby m.-r-fr;/‘ That David L. Beez ley whe is persor
ot To i To be e perion whose rarme 15 Swbscrré
e foreqofﬂy insTreirrre HT- af Wt’f'ﬁﬂ?, appeciied &ﬂfora
perion, aned ackmowledgeol Thal he signed The same as,

O amel u—a/uﬂ;f'ary el ‘j%r e coves ang pearpes Tﬁemr’t—u

e

My cormiriion expires ganan, '1’?"' A
Grven under my hand and NofarialSeal i v I./dqy‘ﬂf
A0, 190%.  Hoaud et AL e Netaey £

!

32




MAP

5 SuUBDIVISION.

7 0fﬁ7"t‘?‘f'an£‘ af' Secliern &

W, , arrel Sectiorm | tha T[4 S.

Crarcipeal Mericliarm, tn Oclty
arel nrore Spcifically showir

ras Blockv rrcimberd ome

e

Scale 200 Ft. o The rneh,

wiertelicits 111 Loforadao, dial r“ﬂﬂlf:f? CASt GUOTY [TV
N.W, Y& of NW. Y of gecfr'aw 6 i said toewnship ;
Ya of said Seclion 34 6,10 southwesterly bocnrdar)
southwesterly boumdary 2688 fee? Thence west
cast line N.W. 74 of N.W.2% of' Seclion 6 af&rs.mi:
SS9 £, 1685 et ; Therce S.69°30'E., /66 feet Th
erly boundary of’ present bighway [ Thence S I4°30
S, 7325 'W, $34%5 feet mrore or less o pcf'rﬂ" orn e
4.[ feet south of Townshin line ; therce soult alon
of NW. 7% of N.W. /4 off Scction 6 aforesaid ; th
of NV 74 of Seclion 6, 72.3f'ee?" smore or less T
poi:'rf' described as Follows Commvewo:}ry al frorffrears
S.0°%0 . 48?}:'6197(", Fhremnce . TOWY, IOS-B.S/%ef
less fo point last described | Trence 0. 70 W, (25
7o a point T4 ](éef' f)-am cauﬂ;eﬂ:fer/y bank of'
said last described line producd ; therce S.33°
easterly éank of J‘"ar:-rﬂer.i' 017‘:4 x Thence N.32
tinuing ﬂ/an7 said oifck borlc N.#6°R5 E, 465
399 ﬁef’ more orless lo fownship line | Therrce ceast

Al as shown onlhe accompanying plat, fo which
thereon showt are bhereby dedlicated o The perp
Witaces rnry Hamel and sear

Peblic
/rcf-eéy

Ko

b férc



34

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO

The undersigned, in compliance with the "Municipal Annexation Act" as set forth in Article
12, Chapter 31, of the Colorado Revised Statutes, hereby petition the Board of Trustees of the
Town of Paonia, Colorado, for annexation to the Town of Paonia, Colorado, the following
described unincorporated territory located in the County of Delta, State of Colorado, to wit:

AS PER EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED

1.

It is desirable and necessary that the above-described territory be annexed to the
Town of Paonia, Colorado;

Not less than one-sixth (1/6) of the perimeter of the area proposed to be annexed is
contiguous with the Town of Paonia, Colorado;

A community of interest exists between the territory proposed to be annexed and the
Town of Paonia, Colorado;

The territory proposed to be annexed is urban or will be urbanized in the near future;

The territory proposed to be annexed is integrated or is capable of being integrated
with the Town of Paonia, Colorado;

The undersigned are the owners of 100 (%) percent of the real property included in
the territory to be annexed, exclusive of streets and alleys; and hereby consent to the
establishment of the boundaries of this territory as shown on the annexation plat
herewith;

The territory proposed for annexation is not presently a part of any incorporated city,
city and county, or town, nor have annexation proceedings been commenced for the

annexation of part or all of such territory to another municipality;

Annexation of the above-described territory will not result in the detachment of
territory from any school district.

Pedrtion v
Py ation



WHEREFORE, the undersigned request the Town of Paonia, Colorado, approve the annexation of
the territory proposed to be annexed.

Signed this 2 9 day of N\au .20 14
%Qm era)\ Dludise, Tt

C/Wm:)o ﬁ CHARRIS  ForD

STATE OF COLORADO

)
) §
& fDretta
ks San Mgu‘z\ )

The foregoing Petition for Annexation was subscribed and sworn to before me this lﬂ day of

Moxg ,20 LA by Du,‘c:e,, CLO\.N‘:S Ford

Witness my hand and official seal.

My Commission Expires: l &/ 18/ 9\(«)*

Notary Public: gdfm

Address: /\'Pu nNE ch l\
STATE OF coL

A0 S,Pre 3 cw:‘,‘g;ﬁggzomma%%

——— 09‘35"!282022
T!é”ur.‘alw/ Co Bl4325 :

S T
NOTAJWH#U(B)H(%NN ;

35




M\;ﬂ—%w\?Pre-Annexation {greement [ 1 Recorded on

36

wikn o dion

Town of Paonia New Account
‘Water Tap Application
Fee: $ 6,000.00 Application Date:2 7.19
Out of Town $15,000.00 Council Review Date:
Applicant: Chovnys Fo "'C} OwnerDG Developer [ ] Other[ ]

Property Owner: CI/\CU (WS <+ ’Dml(,’ie, ‘o "C)
Mailing Address:
City:

‘ Location of Requested Tap
Street Address: 4 Sralhl Rd
Legal Description:

Easements:
Anticipated Date of Connection: TYLL‘{AJ 2019

Specifics
ingle Family Residence ommercia
[ Single Family Resid [1 C ial
<] Accessory Building [ 1 Multiple businesses in single structure
4 Sink(s) [ 1Sink(s)
[<] Bathroom(s) [ ] Bathroom(s)
] Shower/Tub(s) [ 1Shower/Tub(s)
[ Other [ ]Other

Out of Town Requirements

+1-8500-60-Deposit [ ] Balance Paid on
~Water-CompanyyC (- [ 1 Letter Authorizing

[ ] Hydrant Required (at Town discretion)

In order to review the application the following MUST be submitted attached to this form;

1. Site plan of the property with the meter location identified.
2. Copy of property deed
3. Signed Pre-Annexation agreement

I/We hereby certify that the above information is correct and understand that the application does not guarantee
service until feasibility is determmed by the Town. By making this application, I/'We understand that I/We are ob-

ligated to comply with all wat sewﬁces ‘rﬁ&mg—mj:vﬂhe Town of Paonia.
EETR
Owner(s) Signature(s): Cy | A

"W\M \ / “/s’V\

T
Tow}ns—e‘onl/y

[ 1 Service Available [ 1 Approved [ 1 Disapproved
Tap Size: aﬁ\;] 3/4” B [ [12”

Conditions and/or Comments:

SigneC/ % Date .23 - | q
el

/7,
%4

7

0

4



/

Town of Paonia New Account
Sewer Tap Application
Fee: $ 5,000.00 Application Date: B.7. ICI
Out of Town $ 10,000.00 Board Review Date:

Applicant: C\/\Do( (15 -\”O\’Ck Owneryj Developer [ ] Other|[ ]

Property Owner:_Charcis + Dulee ford
Mailing Address:
City

Location of Reqslestcd Tap
Street Address:___ 419 Stal RD . Faocmia. . GI4Z¥
Legal Description: ' '

Easements:
Anticipated Date of Connection:

Specifics
P Single Family Residence [ ] Commercial
B<d” Accessory Building [ 1 Multiple businesses in single structure
B Sink(s) [ ] Sink(s)
[*4 Bathroom(s) [ 1 Bathroom(s)
P Shower/Tub(s) [ 1 Shower/Tub(s)
b Other | ] Other

?«\M"v& Out of Town Requirements
—F+Pre nnexatlon Agreement [ 1 Recorded on

[ 1 Balance Paid on
H‘Cd— [ 1 Letter Authorizing
[ ] Hydrant Required (at Town discretion)

In order to review the application the following MUST be submitted attached to this form:

1. Site plan of the property with the tap location identified.
2. Copy of property deed
3. Signed Pre-Annexation agreement

I/We hereby certify that the above information is correct and understand that the application does not guarantee

service until feasibility is detexmined by the Town By making this application, I/We understand that I/We are
obligated to comply with all yegulation of the Town of Paonia.

A

Owner(s) Signature(s):

\[4] Service Available

37

n Use Only
[ 1 Approved [ ] Disapproved
Tap Size: []27 [ 14 ] 67 [ ]Heavy User
Conditions and/or Comments:

Signed: C‘/?th Date: 6 ;2-:1 /ﬁ
TW of Paonia




Account http://itax.deltacounty.com/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?account...

Account: R009208

Location Owner Information Assessment History

Parcel Number 324506206001 Owner Name FORD CHARRIS Actual (2019) $114,000
Tax Area Id G2- - - G2- Owner Address Assessed $33,060
Situs Address 419 STAHL RD P* Tax Area: G2- Mill Levy: 65.5250
Legal Summary 419 STAHL RD PAONIA Type Actual Assessed Acres SQFT Units
81428 5: 6 T: 145 R: 91W Subdivision: Land $114,000 $33,060 3.176 0.000 1.000

BEEZLEYS SUBDIVISION Lot: 9 Unit: PT
AND:- Lot: 10 Unit: PT TOTAL AC
3.176+-PT LOT 9 & 10 BEEZLEYS SUB
EXCEPTING .13 AC+- TO DELTA
COUNTY @ BK 506 PG 682 SEC 6 T14S
R91W 6PM BEG NW1/16 COR TH
N88*52'39"W 78.02";N17*34'28"W

250" N17*34'28"W 687.13'; SUBD TO
TOWN OF PAONIA & BEING PT
NE4NW4 S 6 LESS .013 ACTO CO BK
168 PG 25 BK 506 PG 681,682 R-641598
R-642937 RR R- R666685-QC R-690483
R-688894 SVY PLAT R688894 R-694352

R-694353
Sale Date Sale Price Doc Description
03/31/2017 $102.500 WARRANTY DEED
03/30/2017 $102.500 PERSONAL REP DEED
08/22/2016 $0 PERSONAL REP DEED
05/06/2013 $0 QUIT CLAIM
02/18/2010 PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE
08/24/1982 QUIT CLAIM
06/17/1982 $0 DECREE

38

1of1 6/24/2019, 2:30 PM



Account

Account: R009208

Tax Summary

http://itax.deltacounty.com/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?account...

Ta_g(_ Year Tag Due I_nt_erest Due Penalty Due Misc; Due Lien Due Lien Interest Due Total Due

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Effective Date Amount Balance

2018 $1,083.12 $10.83
Tax Details
Tax Year Type
2018 Tax Payment  02/25/2019
2018 Tax Charge 01/07/2019
2017 Interest Payment 07/10/2018
2017 Tax Payment 07/10/2018
2017 Interest Charge 07/10/2018
2017 Tax Payment 02/23/2018
2017 Tax Charge 01/03/2018
2016 Tax Payment  04/05/2017
2016 Tax Charge 01/06/2017
2015 Tax Payment 04/29/2016
2015 Tax Charge 01/04/2016
2014 Tax Payment 04/29/2015
2014 Tax Charge 01/06/2015
2013 Tax Payment 04/25/2014
2013 Tax Charge 01/06/2014
2012 Tax Payment 04/24/2013
2012 Tax Charge 01/02/2013
2011 Tax Payment 04/23/2012
2011 Tax Charge 01/09/2012
2010 Tax Payment 04/12/2011
2010 Tax Charge 01/05/2011
2009 Tax Payment 04/26/2010
2009 Tax Charge 01/08/2010
2008 Tax Payment  04/29/2009
2008 Tax Charge 01/08/2009
2007 Tax Payment 04/29/2008
2007 Tax Charge 01/04/2008
2006 Tax Payment 04/27/2007
2006 Tax Charge 01/09/2007
2005 Tax Payment 04/28/2006
2005 Tax Charge 01/01/2006
2004 Tax Payment 04/28/2065
2004 Tax Charge 01/01/2065
2003 Tax Payment 04/28/2004
2003 Tax Charge 01/01/2004
2002 Tax Payment 04/29/2003
2002 Tax Charge 01/01/2063
2001 Tax Payment 04/29/2002
2001 Tax Charge 01/01/2002
Interest Payment 07/06/2001
39

lof2

$1.083.12 $0.00
$2,166.24 $1,083.12
$19.19 $0.00
$956.28 $0.00
§15.19 $0.00
$959.28 $0.00
$1,918.56 $0.00
$888.68 $0.00
$888.08 $0.00
$877.32 $0.00
$877.32 $0.00
$694.96 $0.00
$694.96 $0.00
$1,033.76 $0.00
$1,033.76 $0.00
$821.92 $0.00
$821.92 $0.00
$821.00 $0.00
$821.00 $0.00
$886.24 $0.00
$886.24 $0.00
$878.16 $0.00
$878.16 $0.00
$753.36 $0.00
$753.36 $0.00
$762.32 $0.00
$762.52 $0.00
$519.24 $0.00
$519.24 $0.00
$526.10 $0.00
$526.10 $0.00
$845.92 $0.00
$845.92 $0.00
$839.10 $0.00
$839.10 $0.00
$712.92 $0.00
§712.92 $0.00
$672.60 $0.00
$672.60 $0.00
50.64 £0.00

$0.00 $1,093.95

6/24/2019, 2:30 PM



Account

2 of 2

2000
2000
2000
1999
1999
1998
1998
1997
1997
1996
1996
1995
1995
1686
1986
1986

40

Interest Charge 07/06/2001

Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Tax Payment
Tax Charge
Lien Payment
Lien

Tax Charge

07/06/2001
01/01/2001
04/20/2000
01/01/2000
04/28/199%
01/01/199%
04/30/1998
01/01/1998
04/30/1997
61/01/1997
04/30/1996
01/01/1996
11/23/1987
11/23/1987
01/01/1987

30.64
$21.34
$21.34
$20.68
$20.68
$23.18
$23.18
$24.00
$24.00
$26.50
$26.50
$27.22
$27.22
$134.37
$134.37
$0.00

$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.60
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.06
$0.00
£0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

http://itax.deltacounty.com/assessor/taxweb/account. jsp?account. ..

6/24/2019, 2:30 FM



Account

| of 1

Account: R009208 PERSONAL REP DEED

Document Date
04/03/2017

Reception Number
694352

Deed Type
PERSONAL REP/JOINT

Saie Price
102,500
Granter

GALLEGOS GILBERT DONALD ESTATE
GALLEGOS MIKE G PR

Remarks

Account Number
R0O09209

Parcel Number
324506206002

41

Sale Date
03/30/2017

Book Page

Document Fee
$10.25

Grantee
FORD CHARRIS
FORD DULCIE

http://itax.deltacounty.com/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?account...

6/24/2019, 2:31 PM



Account

1ofl

Account: R009208 WARRANTY DEED

Pocument Date Sale Date
04/03/2017 03/31/2017
Reception Number Book Page
694353

Deed Type Document Fee
SPECIAL WARRANTY/IT TEN Fr025

Sale Price

102,500

Grantor ... (Grantee
WETZEL DIANE FORD CHARRIS
KUUSINEN SHERRY FORD BULCIE

GALLEGOS GILBERT D ESTATE

Remarks

Account Number
RO09209

Parcel Number
324506206002

42

http://itax.deltacounty.com/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?account...

6/24/2019, 2:32 PM



NWIASECS

IT
2 | LR,
SITE g
P ot pre=sssao 1
S E IEGA D, FIRGENTATE OF CoNTRRGTTIAEReE T
&

I AREA LOCATOR

® Sethdag Nail in Asphalt

@ Found 5/8" reber 30* \alg with 2
alminum cap PLS38253 or 8s notod

@ Found 5/8" rebar with 2* aluminum cay
as \Witnesg comer or linepin PLS382!
ar aa noted

@ Found 3/4" robar 30" long with 31 14"
aluminum cap PLEI6672

O Found 5/8" rabar with 1 1/27 aluminum cap|
LS 18453 or as noted

& COOT Right of Way manument E—

—s— Fancelinas

—E—  Eleatric (averhead)
—UE—  Eledtric (undorground)
—W— Walerline

MAPP OF THE

GREENBELT ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF PAONIA

WITHIN THE N1/2 NW1/4 OF SEC. 6, T.145, RIIW,, 6 THP.M,
DELTA COUNTY, COLORADO

TOTAL ANNEXATION
8.124 Acres

o AR

43

——— Easement
Previous Parcel Boundary
Tawn of Peania Limits.

Limita of Charria Fard Addiion

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

§ 89'03'25" £ FROM THE SEC.
COR. COMMON TO SEC. 31, 36,
{ & 6 TO THE 1/4 COR.
COMMON TO SEC. 31 & 6
DELTA COUNTY LOCAL
COORDINATE SYSTEM

0 U.S. SURVEY FEET

100

SURVEYOR'S GERTIFICATION

I, Kris Crawford, do heroby certify that the above described parcel has been surveyed by me and undsr
my direat supenision and that such sursey is accurataly represented harean, and is based upon my
lnawledge, infarmation and balief, and i in accardance with spplicable standards of practice and s not a
guaranty or warranty, either expreasad or implied.

Date: igned:
COLORADO FROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #38255

™y P.O.Bax 1652 970,627-4202 FAX
— Pacrio, Coloredo BIA28  wwwilmerelandsurveying.com

Lots 8, 10 asd 11 of Subcdnbn, EXCEFTING tharsfrom thot porcal of lond o dbe Boord of Coun
mdmwnusmth “ﬂ:‘ g
locoted ki e

4
g

Witnesa my hand and ofmcicl sk

TOFN OF PAONIA, COLORADO APPROVAL:
Tha within piat for the innexation of the Gresnbalt dddition

in approved this day of 2018,
i

ArTEST:

TONN CLERK (Seal)

TONN OF PAONIA PLANNING COMMISSTON APFROVAL:
Tho within plat for the donembion of the Groeabelé Addltien
dir approved this ___ day of zaa.

‘WILMORE & COMPANY
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, INC,
AONCandiems  9708I%4Z00RHONE

GREENBELT ADDITION TO THE
WITHIN THEN1/2NW1/4 OF SEC. 6, ]
DELTA COUNTY, C(

EMAIL. net

|[18125 | siunezoie




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem South Clark Avenue Subdivision

The Town of

Paonia_

Summary:
Property owners of TBD Clark Avenue parcels request a major subdivision approval recommendation
for the development of residential lots on the south end of Clark Avenue.

Staff: Staff and the Development Review Committee has reviewed the application for the major
subdivision on Clark Avenue and Colorado Avenue. Staff recommends approval with the following
conditions:
All conditions requested by the Paonia Volunteer Fire Department be incorporated into the
approval;
The rights and uses of the irrigation water supply be incorporated into the covenants and
conditions of the home owner’s association.

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

44

June 25, 2019



45

NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a public meeting
on Wednesday, June 26, 2019 on or after 6:00PM at Paonia
Town Hall Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue,
Paonia, Colorado to consider a request for:

Major Subdivision Application for Lynn Mattingly:
TBD South Clark Avenue, Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a public meeting on
Tuesday, July 09,2019 on or after 6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall
Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to consider the Planning Commission
recommendation for the above requests.

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, submit at Paonia
Town Hall: 214 Grand Avenue, PO Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428, or
paonia@townofpaonia.com until July 3, 2019,



For Town Use Only
Date App. Received:

TOWN OF PAONIA Fee $: §
APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION Deposit Paid $:
SKETCHPLAN Application Received by:

Important - Please Read The Following Information Carefully

Applicants are encouraged to prepare a separate project narrative to accompany all submitted materials. This narrative should be well
organized and include a table of contents, page numbers and similar information to facilitate review by town staff and
elected/appointed commissions. If a separate narrative is submitted, this application form shall reference the narrative as necessary,

It is the applicant’s responsibility to obtain, read and understand all of the relevant sections of the Paonia Municipal Code applicable
to this procedure. Please keep in mind that more than one section of the code may apply to your application. These regulations are
available through the Town of Paonia municipal offices at a nominal cost. If you do not understand portions of the Code concerning

" your application, please ask questions. Failure to complete the application, submit all of the required materials or answer questions
completely and accurately may resulf in a delay and processing or a rejection of the application as incomplete. All fees must be paid
in full at the time of application. Public meetings or public hearings will not be scheduled for an application until it is deemed
complete by the Town. Each applicant should take the time necessary to submit a complete and comprehensive application. Town
staff is available to direct the applicant to appropriate sources of information.

APPLICANT

Date: Af’m“ 9 Zc:;\(‘)

Name: Ly}J i\) D, N\ A TOA G LY Owner @( Agent TJ
Mailing Address: __

Mailing Address for Notices, 1 different from above:

PROPERTY SUBJECT TO APPLICATION

Street Address: ‘!‘ ’)Ci O S50 Boad P‘.lc:ngg Co gl HZ8
Practical Property Description:  nu¥h ¢d of Clasde. e Avsnane. bocdoved on_Suuth bv; CO\W'M{N A\!Q, ( O Sk

Legal Descri A tract of land situated in the Town of Paonia, County of Delta, State of Colorado, and being more pamculany descrihed
as follows:

Beginning at a point, being the Northwest comer of said tract, which point bears South 01°00" East 300 feet from the
--=———— noint of intersection of the South boundary of Second Street of the Town of Paonia with the East boundary of Rovaaris

Second Addition - said point being Southwest Comer of Hammond Addition fo said Town of Paonia;

Therice bear North 89°14' East for 250 feet; thence South 01°00° East for 150 feet; thence South 63°59" East for 96.3

feet: Thence South 03°18' West 114.6 feet to a point on the Northerly Boundary at The Paonia-Minnesota Creek County

Road right of way; Thence North 63°59° West for 150.7 feet; thence North 63°00' West for 110.7 feef; Thence North 53°
33" West for 120.4 fest: Thence North 01°00" West for 115.6 feet more or less to a Point of Beginning.

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION/PROJECT NAME _ outh (Ul ok Aenve  Dobdvisiod

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL (include number of proposed lots and land use(s), (e.g., residential,
commercial, ¢tc.): Attach additional sheet(s) as necessary

LR 3 scve Daveed 15 b ke c}n/:cbe( inks Seven E\f I"m\‘ﬁwm Jynifs
) _[\usf whill C‘A%’h::i/i* tf:{— one ;’W‘\l«? F\/mi]u U/VH{ 9’1\1}\ "‘H\(Qy

U Yown hame shored lor [iae. Scbsbie 4 hame vnits .~ Vhive is

2 onlidesoc. Und of 5 Weot solvlten  amd 2 {)Voff)taﬂﬁQ

il'.h\ biat_ ‘i‘b}g{d’jhﬂ% VU\HM‘CM .

Pi‘oposcd Number of Lots and T'ype of Units (single-family, du'plex, other): _7 ]G f"j = 1 ;;Jlr‘(\b (Lm, ?) 1‘ D wh hxm e

A 26 |°F Square Feet of Parcel: l ,’% XL Existing Zoning: R’&,

Page - 1



Delbh, fgrrest urst
Surreunding Zoning -- North: R* , South: "§> n_"_ui , East: R ( ii , West: l\i .
Present Use of Subject Property:  Qav) {) b 7av U/Q_.

Uses Surrounding Subject Parcel - North: jo, %!g Eg h(,. U\'\\\Sﬁ South: Sjmk_ @m Q , Bast: a‘?;gﬂ;i\@ﬂf l:m)t/f"
gl .
West: 5\\(%{0_ _&l’W\t(u\\ \,UM}" -

UTILITY INFORMATION

Existing utility main lines currently serving subdivision property: 2un b e p Ve pede h.&/
WL iy

Water Sewer b( Electrictﬂ{ Gas O ot awmua “In
Proposed utility main line extensions to serve subdivision property:
Water (0 Sewer (J Electric (J Gas A,

Proposed number of new utility service connections within subdivision property:

Water Z Sewer Z Electric Z Gas Z

STREET INFORMATION
Existing street(s) serving subdivision property: F ‘21/]{, A\/w (R

Are new streets/alleys or street/alley extensions proposed to serve subdivision? Yes }j No O Explain:

Clode. MNenve witl] w’JJmmJ unto .{)mgmrh\\ 35 o cul-dersac

MISCELLANEOQUS -
Variance/exception/waiver requested* Yes O No 0 * Separate application required v \/Wl st l D}fw{ an P \ h
Development/subdivision improvements agreement required/requested Yes (7 No £ ey vl

Other:

Property 0wner(§) if different from applicant (inclusive of mineral owners/lessees in accordance with C.R.S. § 24-65.5-103.):

Name Mailing Address Telephone

I

2.

3.

4.

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

NOTE: In the event the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shali bear
the costs of same, inclusive of land planning, engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base application fee. A deposit to cover the
reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services will be required at the time of application.

I hereby certify that 1 am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and, on any attachments, hereto is in all
respects true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. I also acknowledge that I must notify all owners of any severed
mineral estates associated with the real property subject to this application in accordance with C.R.S. § 24-65.5-103.

,M\_AQ m X ‘
4 \ Applicant(sm i 77

Applicant(s)

47

Page - 2



AGREEMENT TO PAY CONSULTING FEES AND EXPENSES

It is the policy of the Town of Paonia that all land use applications must be filed in the Office of
the Town Clerk to receive formal consideration. Please refer to the Town Clerk’s Office for all applicable
procedures.

However, the Town encourages land use applicants to consult informally with members of the
Town Staff, including outside consultants, prior to filing applications if the applicant has questions
regarding areas within Staff members’ particular expertise; PROVIDED THAT THE POTENTIAL
APPLICANT AGREES TO REIMBURSE THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND EXPENSES RELATING
TO SUCH INFORMAL MEETINGS.

The Town employs outside consultants for engineering, surveying, planning, and legal advice.
These consultants bill the Town on an hourly basis as well as for expenses including but not limited to
copies, facsimile transmissions, and long-distance telephone calls.

It is the Town’s policy that all persons wishing to hold inforimal meetings with members of the
Town Staff acknowledge responsibility for all fees and expenses charged by outside consultants by
signing this Agreement below.

I acknowledge and agree to pay the Town of Pacnia all actual costs incurred by the
Town in relation to legal, engineering, surveying, planning, or other services
performed by consultants to the Town as a result of such consultants’ review and
comment upon, or other services related to, land use proposals and/or applications
proposed by me or on my behalf, regardless of whether or not such application is
formally filed with the Town. Interest shall be paid at the rate of 1.5% per month
on all balances not paid within thirty (30) days of the date of the statement, In the
event the Town is forced to pursue collection of any amounts due and unpaid, the
Town shall be entitled to collect all costs of collection in addition to the amount due
and unpaid, including but not imited to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

A ’mL &/

Type of application: Name: ¢ m\; D (\N\
Address:

SO AGREED this " day of A;Im;ﬂ .20 [01

Mayor Sob division

Telephone
Property deseription:

Relationship to applicant or potential applicant:

A tra::t of land situated in the Town of Paonia, County of Delta, State of Colorado, and being more particularly described
as follows:

Beginning at a point, being the Northwest comer of sald tract, which point bears South 01°00' East 300 feet from the
point of intersection of the South boundary of Second Street of the Town of Paonia with the East boundary of Rovaarts
Setcond Addition - said point beihg Southwest Comer of Hammond Addition: to said Town of Paonia;
Thence bear North 89°14’ East for 250 feet; thence South 01°00" East for 150 feet; therice South 63°59' East for 96.8
. Thence South 03°18" West 114.6 feet to a point on the Naortherly Boundary at The Paoma-Minnesota Creek County
48 [ad right 6f way; Thence North 63°58" West for 150.7 feet; thence North 63°00° West for 110.7 feet; Thence North 53°
West for 120.4 feel; Thence North 01°00' West for 115.6 feet more or less o a Point of Beginning.




Written Information Provided by Property Owner for Preliminary Plat for R1 PUD major
subdivision Request

PROOF OF OWNERSHIP (DEED) FOR PROJECT PROPERTY
attached is deed to property

WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM PROPERTY OWNER(S) FOR AGENT (IF APPLICABLE)
Not applicable

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LAND USES

The 1.3 acre parcel is to be divided into seven R1 housing units. These will consist of one single
family unit, and three “town home” shared lot line double home units. There is a cul-de-sac end of
street solution and a proposed public pedestrian walkway.

A STATEMENT OF PLANNING OBJECTIVES

This unique property can not be developed in block configuration because if Clark Avenue were
extended to Colorado Avenue (050 Lane) the level of the street would be much higher than the
surrounding home lots. This makes a cul-de-sac the solution for Clark Avenue.

The furtherest East lot will continue using existing access off of Colorado Avenue. The remaining
parcels will open pie shaped from the cul-de-sac.

The goal of this project is to offer mid sized townhomes on lots maximised for open space at a modest
price point.

DESCRIPTION OF ADJOINING LAND USES

To the North, the appproach on Clark Avenue is lined on both the east and west sides by 5,700 square
foot lots hosting small single family dwellings. To the West is a single family dwelling on a large lot.
To the East is a large tract of agricultural land. To the South across the County Road (Colorado Ave or
050) are two single family dwellings on parcels shaped by Stewart Ditch that runs above.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED ZONING
Existing zoning is R2. Proposed zoning is R1, so as not to require town home owners to subdivide
when separate ownership is desired.

ESTIMATE OF PROPOSED NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS, ESTIMATE OF POPULATION
(SEE SECTION 11.02) OR SQUARE FOOTAGE OF COMMERCIAL AREA

The project is designed to build out to be one single family unit and three townhomes, a total of seven
residntial units. The population is projected (at 2 ¥ to 3 per household) to be 18 to 21 people.

49




NAME AND ADDRESS OF OWNER, APPLICANT, AND THE INDIVIDUAT(S) WHO
PROPARED THE SKETCH PLAN.

Lynn D. Mattingly, I

TOTAL SITE AREA
1.331 acres

A STATEMENT AS TO HOW THE DEVELOPMENT WILL BE SERVED BY UTILITIES

'The Town of Paonia has recently run a water line, north to south, across the property from the proposed
cul-de-sac to Colorado Ave., installing fire hydrants at the north and south points. (see plat)

An existing Town of Paonia Sewer line runs in the same vicinity. (see plat)

Flecticity is available along Colorado Avenue from power lines.

I am consulting with Black Hills Energy about extending natural gas to the cul-de-sac. They have
given me a estimate of costs for the project.

A GENERAL STATEMENT DESCRIBING THE GEOLOGICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE
LAND, SOIL TYPES, SLOPE AND STABILITY. THIS INFORMATION MAY BE BASED ON
SECONDARY DATA AVAILABLE FROM THE TOWN, SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE OR
OTHER SOURCES.

Copy of Web Soail Survey attatched (Source — National Cooperative Soil Survey)

50




[

PRELIMINARY PLAT SUBMISSION -~ VARIANCES REQUESTED

I am requiesting four variances for the South Clark Subdivision

These are also listed on the plat.

1) Cul-de-sac radius of 45’ consisting of 40’ of pavement, a roll-over curb and 5’ of sidewalk

2) Two of the lots (Lots 5 and 6) are less than the 6,000 square feet size requirement for single family.
3) The Required Public Street access of 25 linear feet will not be met for Lots 3 and 4

4) Two of the units (Lot 3 and 4) will have a shared driveway.

I am requesting this in the spirit of a request for Exception to the Regulations (Section 17.1.50) offered

to PUD developments.
I believe that the configuration of the property and the Town of Paonia are best served by the design

that is being presented.

51




RECEPTIONI: 708364, 01/15/2019 at
04:18:59 PM, 2, R$18.60 D $17.50

TERI A. STEPHENSON, DELTA COUNTY,

CO CLERK AND RECORDER
WARRANTY DEED
THIS DEED, is dated January 15, .20 19 . and is made between
A. Paul Douglas
(whether one, or more than one), the “Grantor,” of the * County of Delta anci

State of Colorado .and Lynn D. Mattingly

(whether one, or more than one). the “Grantee,” whose legal address is

of the County of Delta

WITNESS, that the Grantor. for and in consideration of the sum of One hundred seventy-five thousand and
no/100thg—- —— : : : DOLLARS,
($175.000.00 ). the reeeipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged. hereby grarts, bargains,
sells., conveys and confirms unto the Grantee and the Grantee’s heirs and agsigns forever, all the real property. together
with any improvements thereon. located in the County of Deita and
State of Colorado. described as follows:

A tract of land situated in the Town of Paonia, County of Delta, State of Colorado, and being rore patticutarly described
as follows:

Beginning at 2 point, being the Northwest comer of said tract, which point bears South 01°00' East 300 feef from the
point of intersection of the South boundary of Second Street of the Town of Paotiia with the East boundary of Rovaarts
Second Addition - sald point being Southwest Comer of Hammond Addition to said Town of Paonia;

Thence bear North 89°14" East for 250 feet; thence South 01°00" East for 150 feet; thence South 63°59" East for 96.8
feet: Thence South 03°18' West 114.6 feet to a point on the Northerly Boundary at The Paonia-Minnesota Creek County
Road right of way; Thence North 63°59" West far 150.7 feet; thence North 63°00" West for 110.7 feet; Thence North 53°
33' West for 120.4 feet: Thence North 01°00' West for 115.6 feet more or less to a Point of Beginning.

Delta County, State of Colorado

Together with, without warranty, 2.5 shares of the Stewart Ditch.

also known by street address as; tbd 050 Road, Paonia, Co 81428
and assessor’s schedule or parcel number: R 008625

TOGETHER with all and singular the hereditaments and appurtenances thercunto belonging. or in anywise
appertaining, the reversions, remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, and all the estate, right, title, interest, claim
and demand whatsoever of the Grantor, either in Iaw or equity. of, in and to the above bargained premises, with the
hereditaments and appurtenances:

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises above bargained and described. with the appurtenances, unto the
Grantee and the Grantee’s heirs and assigns forever.

The Grantor. for the Grantor and the Grantor’s heirs and assigns, does covenant. grant, bargain, and agree to and with
the Grantee. and the Grantee's heirs and assigns: that at the time of the ensealing and delivery of these presents, the
Grantor is well seized of the premises above described: has good. sute. perfect. absolute and indefeasible estate of
inheritance. in Jaw and in fee simple: and has good right, full power and lawful authority to grant. bargain. sell and
convey the same in manner and form ag aforesaid: and that the same are free and clear from all former and other grants,
bareains, sales, liens, taxes, assessments, encumbrances and restrictions of whatever kind or nature soever, except and
subject tor E] none; or ﬂthe following matters:

Taxes and assessments for the current year and subsequent years and those specific exceptions described by

reference fo recorded documents as reflected in the Title Documents accepted by the Buyer in accordance with Section
8.1 ("Title Review") of the contract between the parties hereto for the sale and purchase of the herein described property

52

™o, 9324, Rev. 10-09. WARRANTY DEED (Page 1 of 2}

Bradford Poblishing. 1743 Wazee $1., Denver, CO 50202 — 303-202.25%0 — www.bradfordpublishing.com — cForm






IIIL& | _m "I,.!Jl: _M m m illmh “ . ] M ____ 7
__ i _ . _.I[Il_.h\: | B oo A! [ |
| | B - L
L m Wyjl_l _../Iw 'im W | % \
—_— L[M _ Z _ \ Mw m

==—=RIO*GRANDE *AVE =—mue}

f_;:_;,‘:::“j
CLARKv AV E =

N

B

B g
@

e,

——DORRIS-AVE

L[]]

]
—]

.

/./

N

ZN
% @
N Q
/&w
ER
Q
o

=== Ropads in Delta Co.

| H

||||| Private \ %

e /} |

o— Parcel Boundary - | |

| Parcels within 200 Ft ~ \“ ._,

1 Parcel# 324505249007 y \ \ \

i J ,"
] : GIS Disclaimer: N /A
WNOENG OOHOHN&O A .N ! moo This GIS map data I1s not a legal document or a survey instrument, Dm_ﬁm OO _m
0 500 1.000 Dela Counly assumes no responsibilty for any use of the map data W E
B “n wﬂw,_nouh%ﬁﬂ using the ..__“ﬂmm—nwﬁ"_n datais provided on Mﬂ Mw:m:ﬂ >_1_.n—._0—._< _IC na L.__?_ @
1 Feet Due to the dynamic nature of uu.u.u wnanv._:no:m_ﬂmunﬁm will exist. S




55

ISTEVEN-K.’ HARPER, LI C

Attorneys at Law
~ P.0.Box 2099
HOTCHEISS, (0 81419
(970) 872-3173
Steven X. Harper - Fox: (970) §72-3186 Kathryn A. Pennette

April 26, 2019

Ken Knight

Town Administrator
P.0O. Box 460
Paonia, CO 814128

Re: South Clark Avenue Subdivision; Lynn Mattingly
Dear Mr. Knight:

I'have met with Lynn Mattingly who, as you know, is submitting a proposal to the Town of
Paonia for the development of property on South Clark Avenue to be known as South Clark
Avenue Subdivision. Ms. Mattingly has asked me to inform the Town of her intentions regarding
covenants and a Homeowners Association which are required by the Town Code.

For the Town’s information, Ms. Mattingly intends to have me draft Covenants and form a
Homeowners Association to manage the distribution and payment of Stewart Mesa ditch water
among the proposed subdivided lots. The Covenants will also address matters pertaining to the
shared lot line double home units proposed. I intend to draft these documents later as Ms. Mattingly
gets further along in the process of approval. :

Please Jet me know if you have any questions.

- Sincerely,

"

n K."Harp



€ Jo | abed Aaning log aaeiadaon) [euonen 9JIAJSS UOHBAISSUCD  maes

6L0C/0L/S AsmIng (105 I saounosay lednieN  vasn
PRSOM NET UOZ WIN 00967 HESOM :SIRUIRIOM JBLL0D IRy Gam :uompsfoud dep
009 ooy ooe 001 0
By

g oz L 0] o7 0 =

M BRI L

q Pous (,5'8 X, IT) adespuel y uo pajulid )1 00£/2: T :3je0s dely m

= =

0688L2 [0.3: 2774 QLS oLeZ 0585/2 065522 (155714 atizsTrA oSz 0.2357r A
N .05 .15 o8E w m N 0S.TS o8E
\

0ZVS0EY

0816061

N.EZS o8E

zh.ﬁaﬁm

3
¥
g
=

SBIUNOT) SSOAUOJ PUB ‘UOSIUUNG ‘B2 JO SHEd ‘OPRIO|OD ‘BalY BlUOBH—(30BLNG) uoneouisse|) dnois O1LHSYY

M.ZCSE oL0T




¢ 1o z abed
6L0Z/0L/S

Aanng (10g aAne1adoo) |euoieN
Kaning 105 gopm

22IAI3G UOIBAIISUOD
S82Jn0SaYy [RINJeN

vasn

JuUSpIAS 89 AW sauepunog jiun dew jo Bumyiys

JOujw BLWos ‘nsal e sy "sdew asay uo pakedsip fiabew
punouboeq ayy wodj stayp Alqegold peznibip pue pajidwos
alam saul 10S aU Yoiym uo dews aseq Jeyjo Jo ojoydoypo ay |

1102 ‘62

INF—600Z ‘L 22 :paydeibojoyd slem sabew [euse (s)areg

-1aBie| 1o 000°0S: 1
sajeos dew o} (smo|je aoeds Se) pajeqe| aue syun dew [log

21L0Z ‘0L dos ‘1| uoisiap  Bjeq ealy Aenng
SBNUNOY) 9SOJJUO|\ pPUE ‘UoSIUUND
‘ejjed 10 SUEd ‘OPEIOJO]) ‘BalY BIUOB :Baly ASAINgG |I0g

‘Mmojaq palsi| (S)21ep UOISIaA 8} O SB
B]ep pauiLed SOYUN-YASN 24 woy pajessuab st ponpoud iyt

"palinbal ale eaJe 1O SDUBISIP JO SUOHE|ND[ED S)BINIoE

aJow J1 pasn ag pinoys ‘uondsfoid oluco eale-lenba siagly

ay] se yons ‘eale saaasald jey} uonoaford v "eale pue asuBsIp
suolsip 1ng adeys pue uopdalip saatasald yorym ‘uonosfosd
J0JEOIS|N GO OU} UO paseq ale ASAING [10S g 8y woy sdepy

(258€:95d3) Jo1e2IBIN GO 1WISISAS 81RUIPIO0D
TN ABANg 1108 G
20IAJBS UOIJBAISUOD) S30IN0SaY [eimenN  :dejy jo 22inog

‘SjuBWIBINSEaW
dew 104 198ys dew yoes uo 9]eSS JBq 3y} UO Aja) 9SEd|d

‘a|eos
pa|lelsp aJowWw B J8 UMOUS Us3aq SARY PINod 1ey; sjios Bunsejuod
10 Seale j|ews ay} moys jou op sdew ay| Juswaoe|d aul|

j10s Jo Aoeinooe pue Buiddew jo jejep ay) jo Buipuelsiapunsiw
asneo ued Buiddew 1o ajeos ayy puokaq sdew jo Juswsbiejug

“3]208 SIU} I8 pijeA ag Jou Aew de j10g :Buiuwiepy

'000°¥2:}
1e paddew a1am |QY JNoA asudwod jey) shkenns j1os ay |

NOILVINHO4NI dVIN

AydesBojoyd jeusy
punoiboeg

Specy [B207
specy Jolepy
sanoy sn

shemybiy siesia| L

sliey —

uonepodsues)

S[eur pue sweans
sainjead Jajep

o|qe|ieAR 10U JO Pajel JON O
8Y
9LV

S-LY

Ooooano

LY

oY
SV
v
eV
LT
gZv
GV
eV
Y

q-1-v

O o T o [ 1y gy o

e-|-y
A = |

sjulod buney |los

3|gEIBAB JOU JO pRjEIJON  #

gV
oL #=
Gl
Ly e~
oy =
gy e
o S
oo S )
Lgy e
gy ==
Szv o
p
aN3D371 dVIN

o s
Ely .
BlY

py e
saur buney jiog

S]QEJIBAR JOU 1O Pajel JON
8V
oLV
-1V
LV
oV
Sv
'
eV
1Y
9-Z-v
S¢v
eV
A
G-V

B-l-Y

DENENROEOD0DOREAEEO0

LY
suoBAjog Buniey jlog
sjos

(10V) 1se18yuj o BOIY Ll
(10v) 1s3193U] JO EAIY

SONUNOD) SSOAUOR PUE ‘UOSIULNG ‘BljaQ 1O SHEd 'OpeIojoD) ‘ealy eluoe4—(90euNng) uopeosuissel) dnois OLHSYY

57




AASHTO Group Classification (Surface)—Paonia Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, Gunnison,

and Montrose Counties

AASHTO Group Classification (Surface)

Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

26

8

Colona silty clay loam, 1 | A-6 22.0 65.6%
to 6 percent slopes

complex

Description

AASHTO group classification is a system that classifies soils specifically for
geotechnical engineering purposes that are related to highway and airfield
construction. It is based on particle-size distribution and Atterberg limits, such as
liquid limit and plasticity index. This classification system is covered in AASHTO
Standard No. M 145-82. The classification is based on that portion of the soil that
is smaller than 3 inches in diameter.

The AASHTO classification system has two general classifications: (i) granular
materials having 35 percent or less, by weight, particles smaller than 0.074 mm
in diameter and (ii) silt-clay materials having more than 35 percent, by weight,
particles smaller than 0.074 mm in diameter. These two divisions are further
subdivided into seven main group classifications, plus eight subgroups, for a total
of fifteen for mineral soils. Another class for organic soils is used.

For each soil horizon in the database one or more AASHTO Group
Classifications may be listed. One is marked as the representative or most
commonly occurring. The representative classification is shown here for the
surface layer of the soil.

Rating Options

Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition
Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified
Tie-break Rule: Lower

Layer Options (Horizon Aggregation Method): Surface Layer (Not applicable)

Utaline-Torriorthents  |A-4 | 116 3%

Totals for Area of Interest ' 36 100.0%

LISDA

58

Natural Resources Web Soil Survey
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 3 of 3

5/10/2019



Town of Paonia

Date: May 23, 2019
To:  Utilities/Special Districts/County Planning
From: Town of Paonia (le

Re: Subdivision Proposal

Please find the Preliminary Plats and application for a proposed subdivision. Should you have
any comments, questions, or concerns the Town is scheduling a Development Review
Committee meeting for June 17, 2019 at 9:30 ot please respond with youtr comments ot no
coments in writing to the Paonia Town Office, PO Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428 by June 14,
2019 at 4:30.

Thank you.

B

Office: 970-527- 4101 / 214 Grand Avenue / P.O Box 460, Paonia, CO 81428-0460
www.townofpaonia.com



Ken Knight

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paonia

Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:52 PM
Ken Knight

FW: South Clark Avenue Subdivision

From: Darleen Carron <darleen.carron@dmea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Paonia <paonia@townofpaonia.com>
Subject: South Clark Avenue Subdivision

Good afternoon.

Comments regarding the new South Clark Ave Subdivision are:

Utility easements are noted, but vary in size.

Three phase power will be required for the subdivision. Three phase power is available along Lot 7.
Contact DMEA system design to have electric service designed for the new subdivision.

[/DMEA ELEVATE

A Eabskors Veny” Ui FIBER = POWEHED OY DMEA

Darleen L Cavon

System Design Department

System Design Aide

Delta-Montrose Electric Association
11925 6300 Road

PO Box 910

Montrose CO 81402

Phone: (970) 240-1273

Fax: (970) -240-6806
1-877-687-3632
darleen.carron@dmea.com

60




61

PAONIA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT
PO BOX 1023
PAONIA, CO 81428

MIKE BYERS, CHIEF ROBERT SIMINEO, ASST CHIEF
KIRBY CLOCK, CAPTAIN SCOTT LEON, SEC/TRES
BLAKE KINSER, LIEUT MATT VANVLEET, LIEUT
6-12-19

Regarding: Mattingly Subdivision

To Whom it May Concern

After reviewing the preliminary plats for Mattingly subdivision, the fire department
would like no parking allowed within the cul-de-sac, to help eliminate any bottle necks
for emergency vehicles going in and out. Second, we would like to see a rollover type of
curb and gutter, allowing us more room to maneuver some of the bigger engines. Third, if
there are to be mailboxes at the residences, we would like them to not encroach the
sidewalks of the cul-de-sac.

Sincerely

Y’

Mike Byers
Cheif



"%/M%M@ézﬁé@ Mwwmy &

B o oo ¥ P m—

T
/m/wwo(/mm fm ffZ;L )
Z%WW%(U Ww//wmd% zmny

=)
e (@)Mdf @MM CMZC/LA/%/ML
( @4) %.M« MCM/J/

2 Vi ot peteiells
M 75 =9 &m@%aw/éfé/ﬂz%

(;’¢ ) 2p2008 /ma% /N/M (C 4)

,&W Moale HE ). ?Mﬁ«/w

eIy szm
i T e

/ sz e _Jubaraton 4,@7/%5/%/%?%4@ )
Cnd( )WMWW 45:%47,@%4;

| :C//gg her AR fi ealnp () m:z(/ow&émc

| | -QW"‘-%C Lad (Z/L)/A(I/MWW&ZQ(&M*&(

| ',z%% MMWW Hlticeesd




Regarding the proposed South Clark Subdivision:

Traffic and parking impacts on the 100 block of Clark
Ave. would be too great with the proposed plan.

The majority of the the lots should have daccess from
Colorado Ave. with only 1 or 2 having addresses on
Clark. |

Elevation differences can be mitigated as seen last year
when the South entrance road was used during the

- work on the water line.

Construction traffic should be routed through this South
entrance.

Tricia and David Snider

63




64

AMembprs rﬂz/ St Abonine, (omrmoion  Sume, D0, 2017

A Le on Mhe Cormep o< C\QW\hNCQm’l anci Sheeed

l\\ltbﬂ,&”\ Wormed R a Nassiney preyel propcsel ot
Tlae Nep ot whe \0O e o0 Clarh Ave,

C \ooe Serpus  Concerns ‘(?'L_Sc_wc}\hcj Who 0 DQQSK’,,
(o Nue s already \n o Sede & develenr,

L \eereosed Yralic s\ oy exacedpde Yo whue
1Cor cucceny roreoeners, Consprvochive, phmades wolll
nereose. e pumber ¢oF Leyos on Ve wond b,{ st &1

[Cars dck.\u(a ‘e cond con not andle VYae e cucrent
Co\pau H MOSV ¥D mention Yo desteuchon  bnak
?Coﬂ*s\ﬂtc‘né)n e%wpl«mmf— Lo Il Cause ..

~ Dreanage. on Clark )_[\ue s errble . e are alr@%.

_j_ Q\DCCLA@ oUes . Il vaun or S mPly T.Jeg/?ba*f
wodering Yheir laws  cause e road % _jf’/éw( ’
Oddiorad  houdes wild /wz Mher hio _wwiiio Afor
Currend e ownesa. | |
o s _waker dupply has already qorove st hoo.
/uagdi A . lnevesed demandt 1o d%fw/' fhe

jti?LU}/L @l a vohola ‘%_@'[ Judf \ﬁ/w,&a wohp (v On

clank fve . | -
_HO/MOLU'MLO foho c’ibc/rx’gm/’l\g ,5(12\{’ gual O (,Mc;upw/ _
‘Mtﬂ pmpm/ [)a’i/dfx/g Aite ol Bpree Lhein pyo/yeﬂ(é/

I U Alxorg/, oppct  Ma m. @ow/hmeu
bdjroyoﬁlgﬂ_% e J

ado Ave ., |
- bbﬂécug —
/f‘::‘/o(fc/ AIAC/A




70 Lo Uty Con (und),

o Ll o Ao otc/céwza i CaNCenino st
&l/b\.ﬁ O(MMVWWT ocouq”(n gw
inctlm, Conbunn 5 Tl Ot of, e,
\lzguz)f( UJW ) Al on e Dt Ol Muj’
ALV curol udoin .Q/U“t’/vjm N p il
1+ Tesduwcy cue Awme T St ottanasd
OLUVU).u)OLb MM WL Luind ﬁfﬁ on Cery  Ceuin
Mzdew e ; wmw VZW e fo e
cowrs S freek Sicte. /4550 Yluy (oirleyr  gur xﬁwf
WS AN lowvwaJ,ma+ once, makuia b o nsece road.
One pOS&t/bUJ Soluhon Ao /&fr/vu? oxfra cers on
o sued ool be. o medke. 1 cluplopts Yoy
\/b}dc/ i&‘d . j " Colovaclo Anone +lecn
c)wnrcw e Taon of 4 Arouge A

ubj Q@lcwg@uwmuﬂ C/D Clow .

Jﬁj Qotond Coneman o e Aged %o/amep(
ow Ao pdred Ao plans ‘ove »71%91

st Asads et A windol et Ake Fo
V;g L MA/DIJJECLW e Caute. A Ao
am It ,Qﬂb_x,#uwfj ot Wu%{'

%
ounel mﬁ VU( JF M
uf/b\u/lﬁ/&gﬂﬂt @%ﬁ@j pav: ort;?jﬁ
(_é CVWL, A
Vpﬂ%{w%w%ﬁw A DUgogd v

%ﬁﬂ/é 74%‘

m ' K/@ M W




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda Item # CALL

O\
The Town of \

Paonia

™ =

/i

Adjournment

Summary:

Vote:

Barb Heck:

Bill Bear:

Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter:

Charles Stewart:

66

June 25, 2019




	Top
	1. PC Roll Call
	ASF 1 - Roll Call.docx

	2. PC Agenda
	ASF 2 - Agenda Approval.docx

	3. PC Minutes
	ASF 3 - Approval of Minutes.docx
	053019 Planning min Draft.edited.docx

	4. Smith Variance Packet_Redacted
	ASF - Smith Variance.docx
	Smith Variance Packet_Redacted.pdf

	5. ASF - Greenbelt Addition
	ASF - Greenbelt Addition.docx
	Greenbelt Addition Packet_Redacted.pdf

	6. S. Clark Avenue Subdivision
	ASF - S. Clark Avenue Subdivision.docx
	South Clark Avenue Packet_Redacted.pdf

	7. PC Adjourn
	ASF 4 - Adjourn.docx

	Bottom

